From: Gagne, Sarah

To: info@nirb.ca
Cc: Brian Aglukark; jeff.mercer@inac-ainc.gc.ca; landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu;

tracey.mccaie@inac.ainc.gc.ca; Leger, Danielle (Sudbury); Elliott, Barrett (Sudbury); michelle.plouffe@vale.com;
Veronica Tattuinee; Imanzo@Kkivalliginuit.ca

Subject: Vale contact information - change in contact
Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 9:25:13 AM
Importance: High

Good morning Nunavut regulators,

Tanis Bolt with NIRB, had sent an email yesterday to Everett Makela with Vale Exploration regarding
NIRB correspondence for the Southampton Island Project. Unfortunately Everett will be on medical
leave for the next month or so at least. Therefore could you all please send correspondence regarding
the Vale project to the following people:

Vale Exploration Canada:

Danielle Leger — Danielle.leger@vale.com
Barrett Elliott — barrett.elliott@vale.com

Michelle Plouffe — michelle.plouffe@vale.com

Golder Associates Ltd.

Sarah Gagné — sarah_gagne@golder.com

I know this is a bit of a long list but in Everett's absence Vale wants to ensure that regulators
correspondence is responded to promptly.

If I have missed anyone at any of the regulatory agencies, please either let me know or forward this
email to them.

Regards,
Sarah

Sarah Gagné (P.Eng.) | Project Manager | Golder Associates Ltd.
#300, 10525-170 St., Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T5P 4W2
T: +1 (780) 483 3499 | D: +1 (780) 930 8654 | F: +1 (780) 483 1574 | C: +1 (780) 920 4970 | E:

Sarah_gagne@agolder.com| www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe
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